Date: July 13, 2010 ltem No. 4

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE
COMPLAINT COMMITTEE
AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST*

File No. 10034

Nick Pasquarellio against the Department of Technology
[]

L

[]

L]

[]

[]

L]

[]

[]

Completed byﬁ Chris Rustom Date: July 8, 2010

*This list reflects the explanatory documents provided

~ Late Agenda ltems (documents received too late for distribution to the Task
Force Members)

** The document this form replaces exceeds 25 pages and will therefore not be
copied for the packet. The original document is in the file kept by the
Administrator, and may be viewed in its entirety by the Task Force, or any
member of the public upon request at City Hall, Room 244.
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confidential

To: Mr. Chris Rustom SOTF Clerk

Fax Number: 554 7854

From:

Fax Number:

Business Phone:

Horme Phone;

Pages: 2 .

Date/Time: 6/28/2010 5:36:31 PM

Subject: New complaint vs. Department of Technology

Deear Mr. Rustom,

| wish to file a new complaint with SOTF against the San Francisco Department of Techology for
their failure to respond to the attached IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST.

| have not received any response to the attached June 24, 2010 IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE
REQUEST.

Nick Pasquariello

ipk@pobox.com

{(415) 431-2990
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IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST

Post Office Box 42791
San Francisco, California 94142
(415) 431-2990
June 24, 2010
Mr. Barry Fraser
Telecommunications Policy Analyst
Department of Technology
One South Van Ness Avenue, 2™ floor,
San Francisco, California 94103-0948
(415) 581-3976
(415) 581-3970 (FAX)

Dear Mr. Fraser, Re: BAVC contract of August 20, 2009

Please send me a copy of any and all contracts between Bay Area Video Coalition
- (aka BAVC) and Salesforce.com, Inc. dba Delaware Salesforce.com, 1 Market
Street, Suite 300, San Francisco, California 94105,

Please also send me a copy of any and all contracts between
Salesforce.com/Foundation, at the above address and BAVC.

This public records request is being made in accordance with the August 20,
2009 contract between the City and County of San Francisco, California and the
Bay Area Video Coalition, sections cited below:

» Article 12 - Disclosure of Information and Documents and Article,
section 12.2 ~ Sunshine Ordinance, and
» Article 13 - Assignments and Subcontracting,
section 13.1, No Assignment By Grantee,
section 13.3, Subcontracting
(a) Limitations and
(b) Terms of Subcontract
section 13.4 Grantee Retains Responsibility.

Your immediate attention to this matter would be much appreciated.
Yours truly,

Nick Pasquariello
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June 28, 2010

Mr. Nick Pasquariello
Post Office Box 42791
San Francisco, CA 94142

Dear Mr. Pasquarieiio,

This letter is in response to your FAXed Immediate Disclosure Request dated June 24, 2010.
Unfortuhately, your FAX was inadvertently misdirected and did not come to my attention until
today.

You have requested copies of any and all contracts between Bay Area Video Coalition and
Salesforce.com or Salesforce.com/Foundation. The Department of Technology has no records
that respond to your request. '

Thank you for your patience in this matter.
Sincerely,

Barry Fraser
Principal Administrative Analyst
Department of Technology
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